



## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

A meeting of the **COWAL TRANSPORT FORUM** will be held **BY MICROSOFT TEAMS** on **TUESDAY, 12 DECEMBER 2023 at 2:00 PM**, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry  
Executive Director

## **BUSINESS**

### **1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

### **2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

### **3. MINUTES** (Pages 3 - 10)

Minutes of the meeting of the Cowal Transport Forum held on Tuesday 13 September 2023

### **4. FERRIES UPDATE**

(a) Travel Subsidies - Discussion led by David Clough, Dunoon Community Council (Pages 11 - 14)

(b) Opportunity for verbal updates by Cowal Transport Forum Members

### **5. PUBLIC TRANSPORT**

(a) Public Transport Update (Pages 15 - 16)

Update by Contract Officer, Argyll and Bute Council

(b) Opportunity for verbal updates by Cowal Transport Forum Members

### **6. ROADS UPDATE**

(a) Opportunity for verbal updates by Cowal Transport Forum Members

### **7. POLICE SCOTLAND**

Update from Police Scotland

### **8. TRANSPORT SCOTLAND**

Update from Transport Scotland

**9. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS**

**10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

To be confirmed

**Cowal Transport Forum**

Councillor Daniel Hampsey (Chair)      Councillor William Sinclair (Vice-Chair)

Contact: Julieann Small, Senior Committee Assistant - 01546 604043